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Governor Harry W. Nice Memorial Bridge), the Chesapeake Bay
Bridge, (the Governor William P. Lane, Jr., Memorial Bridge), the
Baltimore Harbor Tunnel, the Baltimore Harbor Outer Tunnel, the
John F. Kennedy Memorial Highway, and all other State highway toll
revenue facilities financed by revenue bonds of the State Roads Com-
mission; and (2) to the former Maryland Port Authority relating to
the financing, operation, maintenance and repair of the Hawkins Point
Port Facility and any other port facility financed under revenue
bonds of the Maryland Port Administration, were transferred to the
Maryland Transportation Authority (Code 1957, 1971 Repl. Vol,,
Art. 41, sec. 208C),
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The State first took action to improve Maryland Roads in 1898,
when the General Assembly ordered the Maryland Geological Survey
Commission to make a survey of State roads and write a report. In
1904 the first law authorizing State aid for road building put this
program under the supervision of the Highway Division of the Survey
Commission, which performed this function until the creation of the
State Roads Commission by Chapter 141, Acts of 1908 (Code 1957,
1969 Repl. Vol.,, 1972 Supp., Art. 89B, secs. 1-235). By Chapter 526,
Acts of 1970, the State Roads Commission became a part of the De-
partment of Transportation, its name changed to the State Highway
Administration, and the title of Director of Highways changed to
State Highway Administrator (Code 1957, 1971 Repl. Vol,, Art. 41,
sec. 207F).

The State Roads Commission continues with the authority and
function confined to that vested in it by Article III, Section 40B of
the Constitution, specifically the acquisition by condemnation pro-
ceedings of property needed for highway purposes. Except for this
specific power granted by the Maryland Constitution, and legislation
adopted pursuant thereto, all previous powers and functions were, by
Chapter 526 of the Acts of 1970, transferred to the State Highway
Administration and the Maryland Transportation Authority.

The State Roads Commission consists of eight members appointed
by the Secretary of Transportation with the approval of the Governor
for four-year terms. Seven members are referred to as Regional Com-
missioners. One member is appointed from the Eastern Shore; one
from Anne Arundel, Calvert, Charles, or St. Mary’s counties; one
from Allegany, Carroll, Frederick, Garrett, or Washington counties;
one from Montgomery County; one from Prince George’s County; one



